#### HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

# **MINUTES**

Recreation Meeting – January 8, 2020 4:30 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

# **ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, Mike Cormier and Sally Cohen via Skype

Moved by: J. Moore Seconded by: S. Cohen

Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of December 4, 2019

# **REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION**

The Special Events Committee and the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee is looking at having a dual banner made to include both the Arts at the Dock event and the Classic Car Show event. Currently we only have a banner for the Arts at the Dock. Paula has contacted Classic Signs for a quote as to what it would cost. The banner would be 4' by 19' with re-enforced corners and stitching and would be made of 15 oz heavy duty vinyl. A single sided banner would cost \$550.00 and a double sided banner would cost \$675.00. Recreation feels that we should get the double sided banner. The side for people coming onto the Island would feature the Arts at the Dock logo with a caption underneath saying "Third Sunday in July" just like the original one. The logo for the Hilton Beach Classic Car Show would have the caption underneath saying "Fourth Saturday in July" and in between the two logos we would like to see the Hilton Beach logo. We would like Councils direction as to what should be on the back of the banner when people leave the Island and any other ideas they may have would be appreciated. Classic Signs also gave a quote to have their bucket truck install the banner. Cost which includes travel and labour would be \$350.00 plus HST. Julie will look into what Travis Oiumett would charge and Paula or Mike will contact Lorne Barlow to see what price he can come up with. We would like to have the banner up as early as possible to cash in on the advertising generated from it. The banner would come down after the Classic Car Show to give the new Community Night Committee time to put up their banner should they choose to do so. Recreation would also give the Community Night Committee the names of their bucket truck contacts.

#### **HOT DOG MACHINE**

Robert Hope sent an email stating that Mr. Michael Hore was willing to donate money to assist the Recreation Committee in purchasing another hot dog machine to replace the one that was removed from the community hall. As gracious as that offer is, recreation will decline since we don't feel that we would have a use for it now that the menu has changed for Arts at the Dock. A thank you letter will be sent out to Mr. Hore.

# **HILTON FAMILY FUN DAY-SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2020**

Julie mentioned moving our day to the Sunday and everyone was in agreement. The event will run from 1 p.m. to 3 p.m. Sally will look up some craft ideas on Pinterest and will send the ideas to the committee. Paula will check the painting supplies to make sure she has everything to run a paint course. We are also looking at getting a Wii game machine hooked up for the children to play and set up tables with board games. Paula will do up a "Volunteers Wanted" poster to go to the Library and be put up on the two Events boards in the Waterfront Centre. Paula will also put a classified ad in the Clippings and we will be looking at putting in a ¼ page ad on February 7, 2020. Paula will also put the poster up on our website and on the recreation Facebook page. We will do a mass mailout on February 12, 2020. The poster will also be asking for any donations of baking. The food being provided by recreation will be hot chocolate with marshmallows, cookies and any donated baking. We are looking at setting up for the event on Friday, February 14, 2020.

### **OTHER ACTIVITIES AND IDEAS**

Sally mentioned that she would like to see the All Season Sports Surface used for Pickleball. She said that her brother is willing to purchase the net. The game would also require the paddles and the balls. She mentioned that lines would have to be painted on the concrete. Recreation does not know what plans Council has in regards to the usage of the pad.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 4:30 p.m. on Monday, March 9th, 2020.

Moved by: M. Cormier Seconded by: S. Cohen

Carried